

From: [Douglas Young](#)
To: [Behnam Ghaffari](#)
Subject: FW: Request for Info - File # 0025-EX-TU-2018
Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 3:17:09 PM
Attachments: [Rockwell Collins - UTC Attachment for Experimental Application \(FINAL\).pdf](#)

FYI

-----Original Message-----

From: Kristine Devine [<mailto:KDevine@hwglaw.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Douglas Young <Douglas.Young@fcc.gov>
Cc: Courtney Miller <CMiller@hwglaw.com>
Subject: Re: Request for Info - File # 0025-EX-TU-2018

Dear Doug –

All other bureaus of the FCC have granted approvals for the transfer of control of Rockwell Collins', ARINC, Aeronautical Radio, and B/E Aerospace's licenses and authorizations.

We currently have pending transfer of control applications before OET, with the following file numbers:

0025-EX-TU-2018
0023-EX-TU-2018
0016-EX-TU-2018
0013-EX-TU-2018

A copy of the exhibit describing the transaction is attached to this email.

Thank you,
Kristine Devine

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:34 AM
To: ccw@arinc.com
Cc: Courtney Miller <CMiller@hwglaw.com>
Subject: Request for Info - File # 0025-EX-TU-2018

[Image removed by sender. Link to Federal Communications Commission Home Page]

FCC Home<<http://www.fcc.gov/>> | Search<<http://www.fcc.gov/searchtools.html>> | RSS<<http://www.fcc.gov/rss/>> |
Updates<<http://www.fcc.gov/releases.html>> | E-Filing<<http://www.fcc.gov/e-file/>> |
Initiatives<<http://www.fcc.gov/major.html>> | Consumers<<http://www.fcc.gov/cgb/consumers.html>> | Find
People<<http://www.fcc.gov/phone.html>>

[Image removed by sender. Office of Engineering and Technology]

[Image removed by sender.]

Office of Engineering and Technology

To:

Nancy Linton, United Technologies Corporation

CMiller@hwglaw.com<<mailto:CMiller@hwglaw.com>>

From:

Doug Young

Douglas.Young@fcc.gov<<mailto:Douglas.Young@fcc.gov>>

Applicant:

United Technologies Corporation

File Number:

0025-EX-TU-2018

Correspondence Reference Number:

42044

Date of Original Email:

05/09/2018

Notify this office by replying to this correspondence when all transfers in front of other FCC bureaus have been approved.

Submit an exhibit describing the transaction.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 05/09/2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental Licensing System<<https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm>>, followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.